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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Pleasant Hill School is a little red schoolhouse. Situated in what is now
a park, it is a school museum building presenting what is believed to be a
completely preserved 1880's schoolhouse.

A simple rectangle with an enclosed entryway, the building is three (3)

bays long, approximately two (2) bays wide and is covered by a gable roof.
Built with clapboard siding, it is distinguished at each corner of the main
block by wood pilasters. These elements are complemented by the remotely
classical window enframements adorning the 2/2 sash windows. The roof is

of an asphalt composite material with decorative (diagonal-scallops) shingling
and is pierced at its center by a round-capped brick chimney. Apparently at
one time there was a stove pipe chimney, also along the ridge line. The pitch
of the main gable roof is repeated but at a Tower height by the entry way which
is nonetheless a full two (2) bays wide. The actual doorway is to one side and
each of its sides has a small 2/2 windows.

The interior of the school remains it tact with authentic if not original
furnishings. Floors and walls are wood.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The historical significance of this building rests in its being one of a

fast declining number of single room schoolhouses that remain to remind us

of the simple mode of mass education that prevailed in Iowa's hinterland

for three-quarters of a century following statehood. Prior to the improvement
in road and transportation facilities, the "Little Red Schoolhouse" provided

a majority of the people with whatever education they received. Preserving

an education facility such as this not only adds depth to the county's
character and sense of place, but provides a critical visible 1ink to past
institutional practices that helps its citizens to understand how their
experiences fit into the patterns of history.

With the passing of "rate" schools (in which the teacher was paid a “rate"

by the patron) that existed during and prior to the early statehood, a system

of independent township public schools emerged. The system, reflected in the
Little Red School House, lasted until after the turn of the century when a

school "consolidation" movement was launched in Iowa. This process of school
"reorganization" has subsequently brought 12,611 rural schools down to a few
hundred school districts with school buildings Tocated in the larger incorporated

towns.

The Little Red School House, located three (3) miles north of Lineville on
Highway #65, was built in 18817 on land purchased in 1873 and was used for
school_purposes until 1958. At that time the Grand River Independent School
District deeded the school to the Wayne County Historical Society, which
maintains it as it was when in actual use. The school yard is being maintained
as a roadside park.
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